CITY OF TEMECULA

AGENDA REPORT
TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk

DATE: May 28, 2024

SUBJECT: Receive and File Presentation Regarding Supportive Housing (At the Request of
Council Member Schwank)

PREPARED BY: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council receive and file a presentation regarding
housing as previously provided to the Supportive Housing Ad Hoc Subcommittee.

BACKGROUND: On May 14, 2024, at the request of Council Member Schwank, the
City Council unanimously supported that staff provide the full Council a housing-related
presentation. The presentation is to be similar to that which was provided to the Supportive
Housing Ad Hoc Subcommittee, consisting of Mayor Pro Tem Kalfus and Council Member
Schwank, on April 23, 2024. The general content of the presentation included the status of various
affordable housing projects as well as housing-related legislative updates. This item is on the
agenda tonight as a receive and file item only.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: None



